

Constitution of
Blinn Christian Fellowship

ARTICLE I. NAME

This organization shall be known as Blinn Christian Fellowship.

ARTICLE II. OBJECTIVES

The objectives of this organization shall be to give every Blinn student a chance to have a personal relationship with Jesus Christ, and to provide channels of growth, fellowship, and service within the bounds of that relationship.

ARTICLE III. MEMBERSHIP

All Blinn students shall be eligible to membership in Blinn Christian Fellowship. A faculty member of Blinn will serve as advisor.

ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS

Section I. Requirements for Officers

The officers of this organization must meet the following requirements: a) have at least a 2.00 overall GPA at the time of their election and post at least a 2.00 GPA for the preceding regular semester or the two preceding summer terms at the time of election and during the term of office. b) be in good standing with the College and enrolled in at least three credit hours in a regular semester during the term of office. c) be subject to removal from office by the organization and/or the organization's official College advisor should the student fail to maintain the requirements as prescribed in (a) and (b). d) No officer shall be elected who rejects the statement of faith (Article VII) or refuses to accept it in its entirety.

Section II. Positions

A list of the offices of Blinn Christian Fellowship follows. Other offices may be added as needed and the President may appoint committees as needed.

- President-- directs and coordinates joint activities and keeps both campuses on track and working together.
- Vice President of College Station campus -- in charge of campus meetings and activities

- Vice President of Bryan campus--in charge of campus meetings and activities
- Secretary Treasurer -- keeps funds and coordinates funding and fund raising; records all decisions.
- SGA Representative -- keeps in touch with government and represents the interests of this organization.

Section III. Elections

The officers of Blinn Christian Fellowship shall be elected in the first month of each regular semester and shall serve for that semester.

ARTICLE V. MEETINGS Regular meetings shall be held each week on the campus provided a room is available. The program at regular meetings shall be as follows: 1. roll call and introductions, 2. announcements, 3. singing, 4. message from a guest speaker or a bible study, 5.. closing prayer. A quorum shall consist of 507,0 + 1 of the active membership.

ARTICLE VI. AMENDMENTS.

This constitution may be amended at any time by a two-thirds vote of the membership, subject to approval of the Blinn College Executive Council.

ARTICLE VII. STATEMENT Of Faith

We personally accept the Trinity, God the Father, God the Son, and God the Holy Spirit: these three are one God, Creator of heaven and earth.

We personally accept Jesus Christ as our Savior and Lord, the only, virgin- born Son- of God. We- accept Him in His sinless life and ministry, His atonement for the sins of mankind by the shedding of His blood upon the cross, His bodily resurrection from the dead, His present intercession in heaven, and His imminent, visible return.

ARTICLE VIII.

All financial concerns will be under the supervision of the faculty advisor, in conjunction with the Secretary Treasurer and according to Blinn student organizations financial policy. -

md 6/22/93

~